STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

Central Region Office
1250 West Alder St., Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 ¢ 509-575-2490

August 1, 2023

Brandon Christensen
Christensen Inc.

1060 Jadwin Avenue
Richland, WA 99352

Re:  Termination of VCP Agreement for the following Site:

e Site Name: DeBocks Main Street Texaco

e Site Address: 100 W. Country Road, Grandview
e Facility/Site No.: 94369212

e Cleanup Site No.: 6910

e VCP Project No.: CE0488

Dear Brandon Christensen:

The Department of Ecology (Ecology) is terminating the VCP Agreement governing Project No.
CE0488. The project involved the cleanup of the DeBocks Main Street Texaco facility (Site). The
effective date of termination is the date of this letter. We are providing this notice in
accordance with the terms of the Agreement.

Reason

Ecology is terminating the Agreement because we have decided to supervise further action at
the Site under an order or decree.

Next Steps

Based on this decision, Ecology will initiate discussions for an agreed order that will govern
further action at the Site.
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Contact Information

Ecology is committed to working with you to accomplish the prompt and effective cleanup of
the Site. If you have any questions about this notice, please contact me at 509-406-5157.

Sincerely,
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Frosti Smith

VCP Coordinator
Toxics Cleanup Program
Central Regional Office

By certified mail: 7014 3490 0001 5526 5424

cc: Paul Ecker, EES Environmental Consulting, Inc.



